First Southwest Leasing Company

325 North St. Paul Street Vickie Hali
Suite 800 Vice President and

Dallas, Texas 75201-3852 Associate General Counsel
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214-953-4070 Phone vhall@fswleasing.com
214-953-4072 Fax

June 27, 2008

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division ‘
Building 15

2019 Washington Street, East
Charleston WV 25305-0130

RE:  Proposal — RFQ ISCH0254 for Financing of Cisco Equipment
Due July 3, 2008 at 1:30 PM

Gentlemen:

First Southwest Leasing Company appreciates the opportunity to review your request for proposal as
referenced above. Unfortunately, we must submit a “No Bid” at this time. However, please retain our
firm on your Bidder’s List for future financing opportanities.

Please change your records to reflect that Carlyle Financial Services, Inc. has changed its name to
First Southwest Leasing Company. Attached is a copy of the Certificate of Amendment to
Certificate of Incorporation from the State of Delaware reflecting the change.

Thank you for this opportunity and I look forward to future requests to provide financial services to you.

Sincerely yours,
Vidoi el
Vickie L. Hall

Vice President & Associate General Counsel F%ﬂ'ﬁ southwest Leasing COmpa“v
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